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Dear Sir/Madam,

This is in continuation of this office letter No.F.42-1/2012(CU) dated
15 Qctober, 2013 (copy enclosed) in which LUGC had asked the Registrar
of all Central Universities to advise all their Departments / Centres that no
request should be sent to UGC for financial assistance for organizing
National / International conferences/seminars/symposia/workshops etc.,
as it is now a part of the XII Plan General Development Assistance and
such proposals may be considered by the Universities at their level within
the XII Plan General Development Allocation.

It has been observed that inspite of UGC instructions and clear
mention in this regard in the guidelines meant for XII Plan General
Development Assistance, the Central Universities or their Departments /
Centres are frequently sending their requests to UGC for financial
assistance to organize such events. I am, therefore, to request you again
to issue appropriate instructions to the Departments / Centres/ Schools of
your University not to send such request to UGC and approach the
competent university authorities in this regard.

With regards,
Yours sincerely,

( K.P\.j?n%ﬁj
The Registrar
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